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EUCON HOLDING LIMITED
SUBSIDIARTES

AND

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Emﬁmtmumﬁmmgmmm?w%ﬁm
ataterneni of finenciel position staternent of chanpes in equity comp i
ended December 31, 2000, i ye

1

DIRECTORS )
The directors of {he company in office at the date of fhis yeport are:

Wen Yao-Long

N Cats

Ong Sim Hae e

Seow Han Chlang, Winston
Fr Kwong Wah

ARRANUGEMENTS TO ENAHLE DIRECTOURS TO ACQUIRE BENEFITS
BY MEANS OF THE ACQUISITION OF SHARES AND DERENTURES

Neither at the end of the Fnancial year nor at any dme during the financial year did here subsist any
arranpement whose object is lo epable the directors of the company to acquire henefits by mesns of
the acquisition of ahares or debentures in the compeny or auy other body corporate.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The directors of the company holding office at the end of the financisl year had no interests in the
m@mmmmu{mmymﬁmmﬁmummmammur
mfmmwhgskeptbyﬂmmmmymﬂermﬁmlmnfMShgameCﬂmm
excepr as follows:

Shareholdings Shareholdings in
registered in the which the dirctirs are
name of the directors deemed to have Interests
Al Al At At
Name of directors and oo I 1, December 31, J 1, December 31,
which imterests are beld “ 2005 2000 2000 2009
The m%
Wen Yao-Long 24224747 24224747 108,362,000 108,362,000
Wen Yao-Chou 4,7 643 d, 794 643 - -
Chen Ming-Hsing 3713000 33,773,000 - -
Opg Sim Ho 1,220, {HM) 1,220,5KK} - -

By virtze of Section 7 of the Singapore Companies Act, Wen Yao-Long is desmmed 1o have en interest
in all the refated conporations of the coumany,

The directors' inferests in the shares of the company as a1 Janpary 24, 2010 were the seme at
December 31, 2009,




DIRECTORS" RECEIPT AND ENTITLEMENT TO CONTRACTUAL BENFFITS

Since the beginming of the financial year, no direclor hes received or become entitled o recsive a
benefit which i5 required (o he disclosed mwder Sacriom 201(9) of the Singapore Companies Act, hy
reason of a contract made by fhe company or a related corporation with the director or with a firm of
which he is a member, or wilh a conmany in which be kas e substantial financial interest except as
disclosed m the fmanctal statements.

a)

L)

'SHARE OPTIONS

Al the Exiraordinary Meeting held on July 14, 2004, ke sharcholders approved the adepiion of
the Bucon Employee Share Option Scheme (the “ESOS™). The ESOS is edministared by the
Remuneration Comminee, compriging the following independent directogs:

Seow Han Chiang, Winston (Chzirman)

Under the ESOS, an opéion entitfes the option helder to eubseribe for a specific mumber of pew
mdhnqrahmnfmﬂumnpanymnjpnsadhmeupmﬂiasuhwnpmnpmpushm
determined with reference tv (he market price of the share at the bme of grant of e
option. The Remmneretion Committee nmay at its discretion, fix that subscription price at &
discount up to 20% off market price but not lower than $0.05. The comsideration for the grant
of en option 1s $1.00.

Options granf=d wilh the subseription price set at (he market price shall only be exercised afer
the first annlversary but before the tenth anmiversary (fifih anniversary for noo-execntive
directors) of the date of grant of hat gption, subject to (e following:

)  upto 50% only of the shares in respect of which that option is granted may be exercisad
after the first anniversary of the date of granr of that opdon; and

H) 1ihe remaining 50% of ihe shares In respecr of which thet ¢pHon i3 granted may be
exercised afier he second anniversary of the date of grant of fhat option.

Optiema granted wilh the market price set at a discount (¢ (he markel price shall only be
exervisad afier (he second ammiversary but before the tenth anniversary (il aoniversary for
non-cxecutive directors) of the date of grant of that option, subject to the following:

1 upio 50% only of the shares In respect of which that option is granted may be exsrcised
after the secomd anmiversary of the gate of grent of thar optian; and

i) the remaining 5)% of the shares in respect of which ihat gption is prenied may be
exercised after the thinl armiversary of the date of prant of that optinn,

The zhares umder option may be exercized in whole or In part on (he payment of (e relevant
subscription price. Optians granted will [apse when the option holder ceases to be & fll-time
employee of the company or any compamy of the gronp subject o certain exceptions al the
discretion of the corpany.

As at the date of this report, no options have been pranted under the Scheme.
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c) Dnﬁngﬂwﬁnm‘ulyear,mopﬁnnmtakeupmimndm&m:mmmnyormy
mlnﬁiaﬁeswugmhﬂandﬁmmmﬂmmufﬁcmmpmymmynlﬂdhﬁuhm&dby
virtue of the exercise of an option o take up unissued shares.

d) Atﬁnendoftﬁeﬁnminlym,d:ewwemmunism:dshuﬁnfmﬂmmpmymany
sobsidiaries nnder option.

AUDIT COMMITTERE

The Awdit Committez of the company comprises (hree members, gll of whom are pon-executive
Independent directors. The members of the Andit Commines at {he date of this repost are:

Ong SIm Ho {Chairman)
Seow Han Chiang, Winston
Er Ewong Weh

Theﬂuﬁtﬂomh&humﬂmmmmsimeﬂmhﬂﬁmunlﬁemmlmm (“AGM™) and has
mﬁmﬂmmﬂuwhg,whmemlnmwhhmﬂmﬁwdhmmﬂmthmHmmMm
of Ibe compamny; .

i. the external audit plans and evelfuation of (he group’s system of intema] accounting controls:
1i. - the gronp’s financial and operating resulis and acconnting policies;

iif. e smtement of financisl position and statement of clanges i equity of the company and the
conzolidated fmancial smtements of the group before Iieir submission to the directors of the
company and the external anditors” report on those financial starements;

fv.  the quarterly, balf-yearly and anmsl ennouncements as well as the relaled press releases on Lhe
mﬂmnnﬂﬁnannialpuﬁﬁnnufﬂmmnmauyandmegmnp;md

v, Ihere-appnlnhnentufdmemmulmditnmnfﬂwmmnj.

ﬁﬂﬁudhCnmmimhasfnummﬂdhnﬂmmpmaﬁunnfﬂEmgamumihubm
givmﬁemmq:ﬂedforﬁmdhnhugem&mﬁunpmpﬂf.nuhnhmhﬂdimeﬁmm
iuﬁmanydhmﬂemmﬁwuiﬁmrhaﬂ:ﬂimmmﬁngs.memmﬂmdimhwe
unrestricted access o the Andil Committes,

ThﬂﬁuditﬂummmeehnsmmmmdaimmeEMDkammmﬂmmnﬁmﬁmafDehiun&

Tmch:Llemr&appuhmemasnErmlmﬂmsnfﬁegmupmmccmmymmefommmhg
Anmal General Meeting of the company.

|
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

EUCON HOLOING LAMITED

We bave andited the eccompanying financial stelements of Eucon Holding Limfied (the “company™) and its
subsidiaries {the “group”) whick comprise the statemens of firancial position of the gronp and the company
asatDmmherBl,EﬂﬂB,mdﬁnpmﬁtmdlmashﬂmmﬂ.Mmtnfmmpmﬁmsﬁehmmaiam:l:lmt
uf:hnngesinequityanimmofcaahﬂmufmumandHEMmentufchangeshleqnﬂyufﬂ:
company for (he year then ended, end o summary of significant accounting pollcies and other explanatory
nefes, a8 set ot on pages 8 lo 58,

Menagement’s Responsihllity for (he Finandal Stafements

Manggement is responsible for the preparation apd feir presentzbon of rhese finencial statements fn
aocordance with the provisions of the Singapore Companies Act, Cap. 30 (the “Act™) and Sinpapore
Financial Reporting Standards. This responsibility includes: devismg and maintaining & system of mremnal
accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable essurance that aseets are safeguarded agaimst loss from
unzuthorised wse or disposition; and mnsactions are properly mmhorised and that they are recorded as
necessary (0 permit the preparation of true and fair profit and loss acconnt and balance ghest and to maintain
accountzbllity of masets; sclecting and applying epproprlate sccoumting policies; and msking accounting
estimmies thei are reagonsble in the eireumatances.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our respomsibility Is to express an opinion on Lhese financial statements based on our andit. We copgucted
our audit in pecordance with Singepore Standards em Anditing, Those stndards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan end perform the audii to cbiein reasonable assurence whether the

An axit invalves performing procedires o obtain aodii evidence about the mmonnts, and distlosores in the
fmancial statements. ‘Tire procedores selected depend on the anditor®s jodgement, including the assassment
of risks of muaterial misstaiement of the fivancial statements, whether due (o frand or error. In making those
ﬂﬂmam,mmmmummmmmmmmwsmmmm
presentation of the financisl staleraents in omler to design audit procedures hat are gppropriete i the
dmmm,htmthrmnpmpmenfemmﬁngmupmMmﬂmmnfﬁnemﬂrsﬁnemﬂ
control. An audit elso Inchides evaluating the appropricteness of accomfing policies used and the
m&omhlmwufamnﬁngmﬁmamsmdebymmmmwﬂmmhaﬂngm:wmﬂpmﬁm
of the financial stiemenin, We believe thel the sudit evidemce we have obtaimed is sofficient and
appropraaie o provide o hasls for onr endit opimon.
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Deloitte.

Opinion
In our opinion:

a)  the copsolidated fmmaneial statements of the group and the stakzment of financlal position and seatement
of changes in equity of the compeny are properly drawn up in eccondzncs with the provisions of the
Act and Singapore Pinancial Reporting Standarde 50 as to give a true and fair view of the stale of
affalrs of e group and of the company as at December 31, 2000 and of the resulte, changes in equity
amd cash flows of the group, and changes in equity of the company for the year ended on that daes;
and .

b) the acamnting and other records required by Lhe Act © be kept by the company have besn properly
kept in aceordance with the provisions of e Acl

Enphasls of Matter

Withowt qualifying our apinion, we drew aireation to Note 1 in the Owneial statements which indicaes that
(he group incurred a et loss of $12,794,000 for the year endexd December 31, 2009 end, as of that date, he
graup'’s and the compeny’s curtent liabililes exceeded ils' anreni assels by $31,376,000 and $9,041,000
respectively. In addition, the group and the company have teeached certain financial covenents on bank
loans wialling $2,552,000. These conditions, along with other matters as set Torth in Note 1, indicmic (he
existence of material oncermmties which mmy cast gignificant douht abour the group’s and company's ability
I confiime as poing concerns.

Nedety, + Grunats Lep?
Public Accopntapts amd
Cerlified Puhlic Acconntanis

Ng Peck Hoon

Singapore
April 1, 2010

JPS—




EUCON HOLDING LIMITED
AND SUBSIDIARIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2009

Current esscls

Cesh end bank balances
Pledged bank deposits
Trade receivables

Chher receivables and prepaynents

Inventories
Land use righea
Total ourTent assers

Non-cormend assels
Oiher receivables

Land use nghm
Investmeni in suhsidiaries

Property, plant and equipment
Goodwill

Deferred enx assets
Total noo-current assets

Total axseis

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Cirrent Uabilithes

Derivative firancial instroments
Tre}z amxl other payables
Current portion of borrowings
Curremt portion of finance leases
Income X payable

Total current liabilities

Non-current labilitles
Derivative financial instnomenis
Borrowings

Finence leasss

Toial non-current liabiliti=s

mEwom-~ac

11
12

14
15

16
17
18

16
18
19

2009 2008

$000 $'000
8,748 23,152
460 1,007
34,415 25,356
1,558 824
7,743 6,239
04 07
53,018 61275
96}, 1,346
4,337 4,543
103,886 125,861
2,226 2,226
1,488 1,097
112,808 135,073
163.21¢ 202345
527 595
49,502 44,386
31,705 43,942
2,660 5,047
- 103
84 304 o1 .073
- 444
4,367 13,597
308 3,104
4,765 17,145

Company
2009 2008
$'000 $'000
165 1,463
19,450 4,464
10.664 5,007
73,873 63,257
781 835
74,654 64,002
HIIR 70,019
340 -

20,784 16,862
6,958 9,770
614 1,291
28 705 27 863
- 444
2,290 4,346
- 631
2290 3920




Caplial, reserves and
minorfiy imerests

Equity atiritmizble to the
onrrers of the compmy
Total equity

Potal Tabllides and equity

See accompanying notes o finencial statements.

Group

2000 2008

3"000 3000
56,127 36,127
14 B&9 28,749
70,996 84 876
3,761 6,254
76,757 91,130
165916 202,348

Company

2009 2008
5000 £°000
56,127 56,127

7.196 {19,80%)
63,323 36,235
63,323 36,235
24318 70010

S mm g ——




EUCON HOLPING LIMITED
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT
Year ended December 31, 2009

Cosl of service and sales
Gruss profit

Other Income 1 29
Distribution costs

Qttier expenses
Finance ¢osie 24

Loss before income tax
Incovme mx credit (expense) 25

Larsa for (he year 24
Atirihutable to:

Owners of the company
Mimorlcy interests

Luoss [or the year

Loss per share (cents);

- Bazic 7

See accompanying notes v Bnancial staiements.

10

Group
2009 2008
$'000 5000
77,956 119,591
(74572) 107,664
3,384 11,927
1,035 2,637
{(2,669) (4,368)
(9,866) (15,946)
(1,529) (695)
(3,414) {(4.670)
{13,059) (11,115)
_265 —(355)
(12,794 {11670y
{12,53%) (10,693}
—{(255) _ (57T
(12,794} (LLSTD
L2} o LB
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EUCON HOLYING LIMITED
AND SUBSIDIARTES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CUMFREENSI?E INCOME
Year ended Becember 31, 2009

Note
Loss lor the year
Other comprehiosive fivcomes:
Forelgn cuerency branslatiom
{Las=) Gain on cash flow hedge 1s

Qther comprehensive (loss) incoms for the year

Tolal comprehensive boss for (he year

Total comprehenglye loss atirlbutable to:

Owners of the parent

See accompenying notes to fnsncial satements,

11

$'000

(12,794)

5§ 58
4

(13,880)

3

$000

(11,670)

™
B8

%

(7.995)
(184)
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Share
Company caplial
5000
Ralance at Jamuary 1, 2008 56,127
Total compreheannive Income (Jo)
for Lhe year -
Ralance at December 31, 2008 36,177
Total eomprehensive {loss) income
for the wear -
Balanee at December 31, 2000 36,127

See accompanying notes 1o finaucial staements,

Carrency
prangdaten Hedping Acommlaed
TESEIVE TEHETVES profits (losses}
£'000 §'000 $7000
- {1,002) [B3
3,262 _6n (41,102
3,262 (380) (2,774)
1,713 £75) 28,877
L9 L155) 02
13

$'000
73,453 i

@7.218)
36,235

Z£7,088

e



EXCON BOLMING LIMITED
AND SUBSIDIARTES

CONSOLIPATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31, 2000

Operating activities

Laoss befors insoms tax

Adpsiments for:
Depreciation expense
Allowance for doobtful receivables
Allowanes for imventories
Amortisation of land use rights
Impairment of property, plant and equipment
Impairment of goodwilt

Fair value (gain) Inss on derivaiive financial instrument

Interest income

Incerest expense

Net foreign exchange [oases (gang)
Plent and equipment wrinen off

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipoent

Operating profit before working capital changes

Trade receivables
Other recervables a2nd prepayments
Invenmries
Trade payables
Other payables
Casht penerared from operations
Imterest Teceived
Interest paid
IEcome tan paid ’
Net cash from operating activities

Tnvesiting activitles

Purchase of properry, plnt and equipment (Note A)

Proceads on disposal of property, plant snd equipment

Net cash used In investing activities

14

Growp
2000
(XN}

L]

(13,059)

19,590
1,468
S61
98

(512)
(B6)
3,414
644
184
1

o145

13,847

(327)
(345}
{1.465)
(1,207)
3,701
14,000

2008
000

L

{11,11%)

20,328
2,241
631
93
2,278
1,730
824
(312)
4,670
{2,382)
17
410
19,413

15,618
2,263
2,976

{2,609)

{1,271)
36,390

312
(4.670)

_{307)
31,525

m-am

(20.815)



f

Financing activitles
Decr=ase in pledyed bank depasits
Decreare in hapk Iofms
Repaymenl of Fnance lease ohlipations
Due fo shareholders

Net cash nsed in financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and bank belances

Czsh and bank balaccess ai beginning of year -

Effect of exchange rate changes on the balances of
caah held in foreign currencies

Cash and bask balances at end of year

Note o (he consolidated statemant of cash Hows:

A. Property, plant and equipment:

During the fingncinl year, the group acquired property, plant and equipment with aggregate cost of
$1,261,000 (2008 : $13,798,000) of which $Nil (2008 : $2,068,000) was acquired by means of finance
icages, of which $N1I (2008 : $957,000) remained unpaid es at year end (Note 17). Cash payment of

(14,158)
23,152

(246
—6.748

gk

5,101
{9,971}
(6,420}

_2,879
(a,411)

2,289
20,933

(130)
132

$6,756,000 (2008 : $20,815,000) were made in respect of propenly, plant and equipment purchased.

See aecompanying notes o fAnancial stptements.
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EUCON HOLDING LIMITED
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

1  GENERAL

The company (Registration No. 200107762R}) is imcorporated in Republic of Singspere will its
principal place of business and registered office ar 8) Marine Pernde Roed, #1102 Parkway Parade,
Singapore 445269, The company is Iisted on Lhe Singapore Exchange Securifies Trading Limited, The
fmancial statements gre expressed in Singapore dollars and all vales are roonded to the pearest
(housand ($'000) except when otherwize indicatad.

The principal activity of the company is that of investment holding.
The principal activities of the subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 12 to the finapcial staterents.

The group ineurred a net loss of $12,754,000 {2008 : $11,670,000) for the fmancia] year ended
December 31, 2009 and (he group's aad company's correat llabllities exceed its currenl assets
by $31,376,000 (2008 : $26,798,000) and $9,041,000 (2008 : $21,936,000) respectively as st
December 31, 2009. In addition, 2 disclosed in Note 18 to the financial statements, Lhe company and
group have been in breach of certain financial covenants as stipulated in the credil facility agreement
since 2008 and consequently, the bank has the right o demand immediate repayment of the cufstandlng
loan balances totalling $2,552,000 (2008 : $8,261,000). The proup hes been making tmely manthly
repeymenty in accordance with the repayment terms of the loan ardd the last monchly instalment is n
November 2010. The hank has been accepting these monfhly payments and has not required immediate
tepayment of (he loan. The loan balance has already been classified as cucrent liabilities at reporting
data.

The fnenciai statemens have been prepared om a geing concem basis which contemplates \he

reallsarion of assets and satisfection of Habilities in the normal course of bosiness. The ability of the

grovp and company to contimre as a geing coacern is muck dependant on:

. i revolving credit Tacilities from the proup’s lenders to be available over (he next iwelve
nxmths;

= ability of {he group to contime to generate sufficlent cash flow from its fahire operations to meet its
day-to-day expenditure.

In lien of the above, wanagement has reviewed the business plans end outlook for the next twelve
monihs gnd are of the opinion (har the basis upon which the financinl siatements are prepared is
appropriaie in the cimumstance. Manapernent believes that the revolving credit Tacilities will continus
o be available to the group from its lenders and the grovp will be able (o generete cash flows from
fuinre gperetions to meet its linbilities as and when they [l due. Shrold the group be upzble o
mmmmm&mm.mﬂmmkmﬁmmﬂs
ssets and oxtingulsh its Kahilities other tkan i the normal cours2 of business and at amonnt other than
in the amoumts which they are currenily recorded in the statements of finamcial position. In addition,
the group and company may have to provide for further lizblitles (hat may arise and to reclassify non-
currenl eszeis and lighilitdes to corrent. No adjustments have been made in (ke financis? satements in
respect of Lhis.

16

———



The consolidated financial statements of the group end the statement of Financial position and statement
of changes in equity of the company for the vear ended December 31, 2009 were anthorised for issue
by the Board of Directors or April 1, 2010.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - The financial stetements are prepared in aceordance with the historical
cost convention, except as disclosed in the eccountng policies betow, end are drawn up in accondance
with the provislons of the Singepore Comgenies Acl and Singapore Financizl Reporting Standards
{(“FRS"™}.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS - In the murrent
finencial year, the group kas adopted all the new and revised FRSs and Interprewmtions of FRS (“INT
PRS”}MmelwmmiEupemﬂmmdef&cﬁwfmmﬂpniﬁsbegimhgmmaﬁu
January 1, 2009. The sdoption of these new/revised FRSs and INT FRSs docs not result in chaoges to
the pronp’s and company's accounting policies and has no material effect on the amounis reporeed for
the current or prior years excepl es disclosed below:

FRS 1 - Pregeniaiion of Financial Statements (Ravised)

FRS | (2008) has iniroduced terminology chenges {incirding revised titles for e financial statements)
and changes  the formet and comiend of the financial statements. In addition, the revised Standard
requires (he presentation of a third statemenr of Anarcigl position at the beginning of the earliest
coipparative perlod presented if the entity applies new accounting policies retrospectively or makes
retmospective restalemenis or reclassifies items in the financial statements.

Amendmentn to FBS 107 Financial Instroments : Disclosures - Improving Disclosures cbont
Financlal Instruments

The amendments o FRS 107 expand the disclosures required in respect of fair valoe mezsnrements and
Liquiddiry risk. The group has elected aot 1o provide comparsfive information for these expanded
disclosures in the current year in accordance with the transitional reliefi offered in these amendments,

FRS 108 - Operating Sepmenis

The group adopted FRS 108 with efect from Jannary 1, 2009, FRS 10B requirss operating segments to
be idantified on the hasig of jotemal reparts about components of the groop that are regnlarly reviewed
By the chief operating decision mmker in omler to allocate respurees Lo the regment and to assess iis
performance. In contrasl, the predecessor Standard (FRS 14 Segment Reporting) required an entity to
identify two ects of segments (Business and Geographlcal), using a risks and rewanls approach, with
the entity"s "systern of loternal financial repoming to key management persommed’ serving auly B9 the
starting point for the identification of such sepments. As a result, following the adoption of FRS 108,
the identification of the prwp's reporiable serments has changed (Wote 30).

The comparatives have been restated to conform 1o (e requirenents of FRS 108.
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At the dete of anthorisation, of these fnancial atatenents, the following FRSs thar are relevant o he
" @roup gnd company were Bsued it not effective:

FRS2? - Consalidated and Separate Financial Stataments (Revised)

FRS39 -  Financial nstruments: Recogaition and Measurement {Amendments relating 1o
Embedded Derivatives)

FRS 1\ - Business Combinations (Revised)

Amendmenis erising from fmprovements to FRSs (lssued in June 2009)

Mmmagement anticipates thar the adopfion of the above FRSs, INT FRSs and amendments (o0 FRS In
fomre pericds will not have a mmierial impact on |he fivancisl staements of the Group and of the
Company in the period of their inifal epplication.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION - The consolidated financial statemenls Incorporate (he financial
stuements of the company and entides camtrolled by the compsmy (ils subsidiaries). Control is
mﬂwedwhmﬁncnmpnnyhasm:pnmmgmmmeﬁnmdﬂmdopmﬁngpu&iﬁufmmﬁtym
as to obiain bepefits from itz actvides.

The resulls of subsidtaries aoquired or dispased off dnring the year are included in the consolidated
statrment of comprehensive income from the effective daie of acquisition or up 10 the efective date of
disposal, as appropriaie,

Where necessary, mijusﬂanﬂmmademmnﬁmialsmtﬂmemnfmbsidiaﬁesmhﬂngth&r
accoemting policies into line with those used by other members of the gronp,

All intre-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consalidation,

hﬁmﬂyh&mﬁhﬂnnﬂmmnfmmﬂﬁuﬁdmh&iﬂhﬂmmhmﬁﬁﬂmljﬁmnm
group's equity therein. Minority lnterests consist of the amount of thass interests at the date of the
oﬁghﬂMhmsmmHnnﬁm{mbehw}mdﬁenﬂmrﬁy‘ammafchmgesmcmﬂljshwthem
nfﬁemmhhgﬁmlmappﬁmbﬂebﬂmwhmﬁtyhmsufh:mhmﬁy’sﬂmthme
suhsidia.qr'saqnitynmﬂlmmdugaimtrheiummsufﬂmmmpﬂmeptmﬂmmmmﬂmminuﬁl}r
has a binding obligation and j& abfs to make en additional investmenr m cover its share of those losses.

In the companmy's finsncial staf=ments, Investments in subsidiaries are camried gl cost less apy
impaimment in net vecoverzble velue that has been recognised i profit or loss.

BUMWMN&WNS-M@DMM&MMEMMFMWMW
metod. Thecmiufmeanqutsiﬁmismaamnadumnamemuﬂhe&hwhm,aiﬁmdnmuf
mmhnnga.ufmﬁgivm,lhbﬂﬁwimurrﬂmmmﬂ.mﬂnqnﬂyimmwwmemm
exchange for- conmol of the acquiree, plus any coss direclly atributable o the business
cumhmzﬁun.mm‘sm&ﬁabhm,lhbﬂiﬁﬂmdmnﬁnmﬁabﬂmmumm
mﬂiﬁmfmmguﬁunummmsﬁuﬂnmsﬁmbmmiommmwgmﬂmmﬁrﬁhwmu

ik
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Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised es en asset and ititlally measured af cost, being the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the group®s interest in the vel hir valne of the ideptifieble
asgets, liabilites and confingenl Kabilites recogniced . I¥, afier reascessment, the group’s interest in the
net {air veloe of the ecquiree’s identifable asgets, liabilites and contingent liahilities exceeds the cost of
the business combination, the excess ik recognised immediately in profit and loss.

The interest of miponiy sharcholders in the acgqniree i3 initially measored at the minority’s proporiion
of the pet fair value of the assets, lizbilities and confingent Liabilites recognised.

FENANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - Financial agsets and financial liabfiiHes are mecognised on the groop's
and company’s statements of financizl posidon when the gronp and the compeny become a party to the
contracmal prowvislons of the Insturment.

Effertive inrerest method

The effective interest method s a method of calculating the amorticed cost of a Boowial nstroment and
of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effectlve interest rat is the rie
thar exactly discounts estimated famre cash receipts or paymends through ke expected life of the
finzncial metrmment, or where appropriale, a shorier pericd, Tnrome and expense is recognized on an
cffective inlerest rale hasis for debl instroments other than (hose Anaociel insoumens “at fair value
throvgh profit end loss®.

Finanria] asseis

Invesimenis are recognised and de-recopmised on a trede deie where the purchase or sale of an
imvesiment is under 8 conirect whose terms require delivery of the mvestroenr within the dmefame
cafablished by the market concemed, and are initially measured at fair valie, plus aosacton costs
except for those financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss which are initielly
measared al fair valiee,

Pinancial assets are classified inlo the following specified categories: financlal assets “at fair vale
through profit or loas®, “held-t-mamriy investmenis”, “available-for-sale” fnancial asseds and “loans
and receivables”™. The classification depends on the patnre and purpose of financlal assets and is
determined ol the fime of mitial recognition.,

Loaps and receivables

Trade and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments (har are not quoted in en active
miarket ave classified as “Jogns and receivebles”™. Loans and receivables are memsured at amortised cosi
nsing the effective interest method less impairment. Imerest is recogmised by epplymg the effective
interest rare method, excepl for shor-ienn receivables whem the recognition of interest would be
inmmaterial.

19




hpairment of financial assets

- Financisl assets are pasessed for indicamrs of impairgent at the exd of each reporting period. Fnancia]

arels are impuired where lhere is objective ovidence that, as a memlt of ops or more ¢venis that
ocarred afier the initial recopmition of the financial asset, the estimat=d foire cash flows of the
mvestmant heve been impacted. For Mmencial assets carried ai amortieed cost, the amount of the
impaloment is the difference between the assel’s carcying amount znd the present valne of estimated
Futnre cash flows, discounted at the original effective ineres rate.

The carmrying smomnt of e fomcial asset is reduced by the imparment loss diremdy for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables where the carrying amomnt is reduced through the use of
an allowsnce account. When a trade reeivable is unernllectible, it is wrilizn off agains the allowance
accounl. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously writien off are credited against the allowznce
amount. Changex in the carrying amount of {ke allowance account are recognised I profit ar loss.

I in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decresses and the decrease man be relaied
objectvely 1o mn event occuering afier the impainpent loss was recognisad, the previcusly ecogmissd
Impairment loss is reversed throagh profit or loss 10 the extent the camying emomt of the investment at
the dak= te impairment ic reversed does not exceed wha the smantised cost would have besn had the

Derecesniton of financial asets

The group derecogmises e fnemcial assel only when tee contracmal rights to the cash Hows fivan the
asset expire, or it transfers the financial asser and sahstantislly all the risks and sewards of ownership of
lbe asset to emother enmtity, if the groop npelther transfers nor retains substantially alf the risks and
rewards of owuership end coatinues to contro] the transierred esset, the group recognises ifs retained
ineres) in the assetc amd an associated lisbility for amoomts it may have to pay. IF the group mreiains
substantially all the rizks and rewands of vwmership of a transferred financial exsat, the group continues
1o recopnise the fimancial ass:t and elsp recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the procesds meoeived.

Financiel iabilities and equity imstriments

Classd fication an debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments jamed by (ke groop are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into end (he definitions of a finarcial fiability and an equity
metroment.

Bauity i
An equity inctrament i amy conirect that evidences a residnal interest in the assels of lhe group afier

dedocting all of its lizbiliies, Bquity instuments are reconded et the proceeds received, net of direct
isste cosix.
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Pinancial Habilif

Trade awd other payables are initinlly messured at fair valve, pet of Gansachion costs, and ere
subsequently measured at emortisad cost, nsing the effective Interest mte method, with ineTes expense
recognised on en effective yield basix.

Interest-bearing bank laans and overdrafls are initially measured at fair valos, end are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using.the effective nteres! rele method. Any difference between the

procesds (net of tremsartion cosis) and the setfement or redemption of bormowings is recopnised over
the term of the borrowings in accordmmee with the group’s acconnting policy.

Derecopnition of finaneial Liabilities
The group derecogmises financial lisbilities when, and only when, the proup’s obligations are
discharped, cancelied or expired.

The gronp enters inte a variety of derivative financial mgiruments to mapege its exposure to merest
rale and foreigm exchange rate rick, Including foreign exchenge forwand cootracts and Interest rate
swaps. Further detils of derivative financial ingtruments are disclosed in Note 16 to the financiel
siatemenis,

Derivatives are Initially recopnised at Iair value at the dare & derivative contract i entered into end are
subscquently remeasured Lo thoir fair velue st the end of each reporting perfod. The resulting gain or
loss is recognised in the profit and loss statemenr immediarely, except for thase desipnated as hedging
Instrumenixs (see below).

Hedge acoounling

The group designates certain hedging instruments es eilher Gir valoe hedges or cash flow hadges,

At the inception of the hedpe wlationship the entity documents the relationship between the hedging
instrimnent and hedged jtem, along with its risk meanagement chjectives end its stratsgy for underiaking
various hedge traussctions. Forthermore, at the inception of (he hedge and on an ongoing basis, the
gicap decoments whether the -hedging instnoment thal is used in e hedging relabonship is highly
effective in offsetting clamges in fir values or cash fiows of the hedged item,

Note 16 to the fnancial stitements contain deteils of the fair values of e derivative instruments wsed
for hedging porposes mnd dedeils of the movernents in the hedging reserve.
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Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated end qualify as Fair value hedges are recorded
' In profit or Joss fmmediately, together with any changes m the fair value of die bedged ltem et is
attriumble 1o the hedged risk,

Heidge accownting is disconttmed when the group revokzs the hedging relationship, the hedging
instrument expired ¢z is sold, terminared, or exercised, or oo longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The
adfustment to the carrying amount of the hedged ftem arising from the hedged risk is amortised 1o profit
or loss fiom thar date,

Cash flow hedge

The efiective portion of changes in éhe fair value of derivarives [bat are designated and-qualify as cash
flow hedges are recognised in other camprehensive incame, The gain or loss relating to the lneffective
porticn i recognised immediately in profit or lass as part of other gains muf Tosses,

Amonmms recognised in othier comprehensive income end accumnlated in equity are reclassified te profit
or loss in the periods when the hedped iem is recognlsed in profit or lowm in the same line of the profit
and loss statement as the recognised bedged irem. However, when the forecast tmnsaction thal is
hedged resnlts In the recogmition of a nor-financial asset or a non-financial liability, the gains and Insses
previgusly acrumulated in equity ars remsferred from equity and incloded in the initial mezsurement of
the: cosl of the asset or liability,

Hedge accouniing is discondnned whem the proop revokes the hedging relatonship, the hedging
instrumerd expires or is sold, terminaled, or exerclsed, or no longer quallfies for hedge eceounting.
Amy gain or 1oss eccummiared in equity al (hat e remaing in equity end when the forecast ranssction
is nlfimetrly recognised in the profil ar lass, sach gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss, ot
ensferred from equily and incloded in the nitial measurement of the cost of the asset ar lizbility s
deszribed above. Whmafummmumanimismlmgﬂnxpemmm:,mmegﬁnur
loss that was accnmulated in equity is Tecoguised immediately in profit or loss,

LEASES - Leases are classified 2s finance leases whemever the terms of the lease transfer eubstansially
all the riskg and rewerds of ownership to (he lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operafing leases are charped to profit or loss on a straiphi-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease unless another sysematic hasis is more representative of the Hme pattern in
which use benefit derived from the leased asset is dimimished. Coatingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expepse in the period in which they are Incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received ip enler into operating lemses, such incentives are
rexognised as 8 lisbility. The aggregale benefit of incentives is recognised as & reduction of renmkl
¢xpense ofl a straight-line basis, except where anodher systznmtic basis is mare representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.




INVENTORIES - Inventories are measured at the lower of cost (weightsd averape method) and net
realissble value, Cost comprises dires! materiale and, where applicabls, direct labour costs and those
ovetheads that have beem incurred in bringing the inventoriex fo their presem locadon amd
condition. Net realisable valoe represents the estimated selling price lsss all estimated costs of
campletion and cosis w be incurred in marketing, selling and distribadion.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT - Property, plant and equipmeni are carrisd al cost [ess

accprilated deprevietion and eny accunmilated fmpairment loss where the recoverable amome if the
asser is estimated to be lower than ity carrying amount,

Frechold [and is carried at cost bess any Impatrment Togs.
Depreciation is charged so 29 10 write off |he cost of assetk, over their estimated useful lives, nsing the

siraight-line method, on ihe following bases:

Lezasehold tmildings and impravemendt - 51074 years
Fixiores and exuipment - 5 yeurs
Plant and machinery - 5 1o 10 years
Moior vehicles - 10 yeam

Depreciation Is not provided on freshold land and consiruction-in-progress.

The estmated vsefol lives, residusl values end depreclation method are reviewed at each year end, with
the effect of any chamges in estimate atcomizd for on e prospective hasis.

Assers held under finance leases are deprecinted over dhelr expected wseful fives on (he game basis as
ownexd assets or, where shorter, the wmm of the relevant [eases,

The gain or loss arising oo dispossl or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined s (he difference berween the sales procesds and fhe carrying emounts of the asser znd is
recognized in profil or loss.

Fully depreciated essets stll in use are retaiped in the finencial srarements.

GOODWILL - Goodwill arising on the acquisiion of a subsidiary represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the group’s interest in the net fair vale of the klentifiable asssts, Labilities and
contmpent lipbilities of the sobsidiary recogmsed af the daie of -acqulsition, Goodwill is initiglly
rmgﬂmdmmamumtaﬂhmbmqmﬂymmmﬂﬂmllmmymmuh@hnpﬂm
lnsses, .

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of (he group’s cash-generating tmits
expecied bo henefit from the synergies of the combination, Cash-generating wnits to whish gnadwill has
boen allocated are tested for impairment ammially, ar more frequently when ihere is g ndketion thae
the wnit may be jmpmired. If the recoversble emount of the cnsh-gencrating uuil is less then the
mryhgammufmemﬂt.meﬁnpﬂmtlmhaﬂmﬁﬁtﬂmmmccmﬁngmmﬂfmy
goodwill allocaied to the unk and then to the other azseis of the unit pro-mta on the basis of fhe
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. An impairmest loss recopnised for poodwill is not reversent in
2 suhsequent period.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the atribatable pmount of goodwill is included in the determinatlon of the
pain or loss on disposal,




LAND USE RIGHTS - Leaschold land premiums are up-fronl payments to eequire long tarm interest in
lessee-cecupied praperdes. The preminms are stated a1 cost and ave amortised over the period of the
lease of 50 years om a straight-Yine basis w the profit or loss.

IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS (EXCLUDING GOODWILL) - Al (he
end of each reporting period, the group reviews the camrying emoants of its tangible assets o detepnine
whmhﬂﬂmreismyhﬂimﬁnnmmmm&mhwﬂmﬁemdmimmmtm.ﬁmmh
Indication exists, the recoverable amouni of the asset is estimatsd in order o defermine the exient of the
impairment Ioss (if any). Where it 15 nol pussible to estinmie he recoversble amount of an individoal
aseet, the group esfimates the recoverable amoamt of the cash-gemersting uait o which the asset
belomges.

Rerovereble amoant is the higher of fair valne less costs to sell and value in uss, In assessing value in
use, the estimated futome cash flows are discountsd to their present valoe nsing a pre-tax discount rawe
mnxmﬂmkaetaamnmufﬂmmmvmofmnqmﬂmﬁmm&mmﬂm

Ifﬂnrmmblaammufum{urmh—gemmﬁngum}isesﬁmatndmhelessﬂmnlmcarrﬁng
amount, the camying amount of the assel (cash-generating uni) is redoced 10 its recoverhle
amounl. An impalrrvend loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where &n impairment lass subsequently reverses, the cerrylag amount of the asset {cash-generating
mh}khnmmdhhemvimdnuﬁmhnfimmmbhamnnwmﬂmmmm
MMWW&MMMMM&MWMWWIMS
been recognised for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years, A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss,

mmﬂﬂs-mmmwmmmmmﬂpmumigaﬁmﬂegﬂur
msuucﬁve]aaammhufapastwemandﬂispmhabledmﬁmgmupwiﬂbemqumdmseulelhn:

wﬁngMmmMHmumgm'swmﬁmnfﬁﬂemmmmm

Eaamnmtrmgﬁmdasapmhimismnbemmﬁnamdemﬂdmﬁunmmhedmwﬂem
ammmmmﬁmmmmmmmmmmwnﬁﬁm
the obligation. Whmapmvlﬁminmﬂamuudushgﬂmmshﬂﬁwsesﬁmmdmsﬂﬂlemepmmt
obligation, fts carrying amount is ihe present valhue of those cash flgws,

Whmmwmﬂmmhmﬁmmdms&ﬂeapm?EMEMWlnmﬂm

fmmaI]n'.rdpan]r,meramhamgismugnisedasannswtifitismmmmhﬂmmmbum
wﬂlhcrmaivedmdﬂmummnmﬂhemmivahlembammuﬂmﬁamy.

mwmw-mmmmmmumofwmﬂmﬁmmmm
receivable, Revenue is reduced for estimated custpmer reurns, rehaies and other similer allowances,
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Rendering of services

Reverme from provisior of services for short durelion is recopnised when the services have been
rendered.

Dividend ipcome

Dividend Income fiom investments is recognised when the shereholders’ riphts tp receive payment have
been esthlished

Tnterest incomes

Interest income is accrued on g time proportionate basis, by reference to the principal outetanding and
et the interest rale applicable.

BORROWING COSTS — Boouwing casts directly attributable 10 the ecqnmisition, copstmction or
producrinn of qualifying assets, which are assets [bat necessarily take a substential pericd of Gime to get
ready for their intendad use or anle, are added io the caat of thase assers, until mch ime as the assets
are sobstentially ready for their intended use or sale.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS - Paymens to defined contritmtion retirement benefit plans are
charged as an expense es they fall due. Payments made ro state-managed refiremant benefif echemes,
such as the Slngapore Centrsl Provident Pumd, are dealt with as payments to defined coniribolion plans
where the group's obligations under the plans ere equivalent to those arising in a defined comzibution
retirement benefil plan.

INCOME TAX - Income tax expense represenis (he s of the mx currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax correndy payable is based on taxsble profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
repoited o the profil or loas becanse it excludes items of income or expense (hal ere txable or
deductible in olker years end i humher exchides fema (kat are not 1axable or tax deductible. The
group's lisbRity for corment tex i3 caloulated usng tax mies (znd mx laws) Gt have been enscted or
substantively enzcted in countries where the compeny and subsidiaries operate by the end of the
reporting peviod.

Deferred mx Is recopnised on the differences between the carrying ammmts of arsets aod labilities m
(ke fipancial satements and the correspanding tax bases used m the computation of lexable profit, and
are acconnted for vsing the belanee sheet lishillty method. Deferred tex liebilities ar penerally
recognised for all texable emporary differences and defermed mx assers are meognised to He extent that
il is probable (hat taxahle profits will be gvailable agamst which deductible temporary differences can
be ufilised. Such mssets and ligbilities are pot recognised if the temporary difference armes from
goodwill or fram the inidal recogmition (other than u e bosinesx combimaiion} of gther asssx and
liabflitles in & transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the aceounting profil,




Defermed mlinhﬂiﬂmammgﬂsedfurmhlemmpmryﬂiﬂ'mfmusaﬂshgmmmh
wbﬁhﬂ.memwhm&mpk@hmm@lﬂumﬁmﬂd&%ﬂﬁemuﬂﬁh
muhahlnﬁuﬁalmpmmydﬂfeamugwﬂaninﬁaﬁamﬂefumm.

Thcmyh:gummmﬂde&nedm“mmhmﬁmﬂumemdofunhrﬁpumngpeﬁodmm
mﬂmemmﬁmhismhngerpmhnbhmﬂmfﬁuiemmbhpmﬁmwiﬂbeawihhbmmuwﬂlm
part of the asset 10 be recovered,

Demmhm!mhmdmmm:mﬁHtHeMMapplyhm&paﬁndwhmmﬁahﬂiwis
seu]admﬂmasmtmﬂh&ibamdonﬁehxmtm(mdmxhws}ﬁulnwbmnmﬁmmmﬁvdy
enacted by the end of the reporting periad. anenﬁdmischmmdcu'cmdimdtupmﬁrmlm,m

De&nadﬁxmmmﬂﬁahﬂﬁmnﬁmtwhmmﬂmisahgmymfnmbmﬁgmmﬂuﬁmm
mxmagaimtmmmtmxlhhﬂiﬁmmdwhmmeynhmmmmmmkﬂedhymemﬁmﬁm
MOﬁnrmdﬂJ:grmpMsm.EMuimmmmxmuaﬂdﬁﬂhﬂiﬁmnnamEﬂis.

Current and defermed mmrecngnjsmdasmexpmseurhlminpmﬁlorloas,mptwhenﬂmy
relatumlternsmnﬁmdurdehimdnumidupmﬁlorlosa{ﬂiﬂminuummmpmhmsimiummm
directly in equity), in which case the tax is also recognised outsile profit or loss (either in offier
comprehensive fncome or direcdy in equity, mspectively), or where they erise from the initial
accounting jor a business combination. In the case of a tusiness combination, the tax effect ig taken
i:ummmmimhﬂnggmdmumdmhm;mecmnfmeanquhﬂmmmemﬁk
vﬂueufﬁzanpﬁme‘sﬂenﬂﬁnbhnm.ﬂahﬂiﬁmamimnﬁngmﬁuhlﬁﬂmwerm

mmmwmdmmmm&ﬁ.mmmmummw
mﬁq'aﬁmﬂmﬂmmmmuﬂdﬂﬁnmﬂufmprﬂaﬂhgmmedateufm
tramsaction, mwmﬁmm&gmmﬂmmmfm@mm
reiranalzated at the rates prevails on the end of the teporting period, Non-monetary items carried at
fahvaheMthfnmigncmm&esmmﬂmhﬁdﬂﬂwmﬂmmﬁﬁngmm&m
wien the fair valve was determined. Non-monetary itemns thet ere measured in terms of hisworical cost
in g joreipn comrency are not retranslated,
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Exchange differencex arismp on the setilemeni of moneiary jtems, and on retranslation of monstary
1ems are inclnded in profit or loss for the period. Fxchange differences arising an {he retransladion of
nop-monetzry iems carrled at fair walue are inclded in profit or loss for Lhe period except for
differences zrlsing om the refrantlation of non-monetary jtems in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised in other comprehensive incnme, For such non-monsrary irems, any exchange component of
thai gain or loss 18 also recognised in odier comprehensive inconee.

For e purpose of presenting conselldated financial sktements, the essets and liabilltias of the proop's

foreign operations (including comparatives) are expressed in Singupore dollars using exchange mates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Income end expense ltems (ocloding corrparatives) are
translated at Lhe averzge exchznge rares for the period, mless exchange raies floctoated significandy
during the! period, in which case the exchange rates at ihe dgles of the trepsactions are used.  Hxchapge
differences arising, if any, are recopnised in offier comprehensive income and ecenmmiated in the
group’s trandlation rexerve, Such translation differences are recognised in profit or loss in e period in
which the foreipn opermtion is dispased of.

On consnfidafion, exchange differences avising From the trenslation of the ner investment in foreign
entilies (iocluding mometary iteme that, in suhstence, form part of the el investmeni in foreign
entilies), and of borrowings and other currency stmments designated as hedpes of such invesnments,
mmﬁha&rmmmmmmmhﬁ:@mmm
Teserve.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a forelgn operation are treated as
assete and liabllities of the foreige operation end trensleled at the closing rate.

RESERVES - A subsidiary in Taiwan is required by established Laws o set aside z certain percentege
of ita annmal ne} profic after tax less prior years’ logses, if any, as lemal and special reserves wmtil the
accunmmlated reserves have reached an amomt equal io the subsidiary’s paid up capital. Thess reserves
can be ues] 1o offsed acoomulated losses, They may be mansferred to capifal when these reserves have
meached a level equivalent tp B certain percentage of the suhsidiary's peid-vp capital.

Pursuanl o relevent laws and regulations in the PRC applicable to foreign investment enterprises and
the Articles of Asscciztion of the PRC subsidiaries, the subsidiaries ere required  mmintain three
sta{otory reserves, being a statrtory sosplus meserve fund, en enterprise fund aod e staff welfare and
bomus fund. Appropriations to such reserves are made out of profit afier tomtion of the stanmory
financial statements of the subsidiary. The subsidiaries ars reguired to rmsfer 10% of s profil after
taxation es reported ip ita PRC stamiory Guamcial statements w the statutory surplus reserve fund until
lhe balance reach 50% of its registered capital. The stamiory surplus reserve fiund can be used o make
up priar year losses incwrred end, with approval from velevant govermment anthority, to increase
capital,

The subsidisries are also required to make pppropriation from profit afier texation 25 reported in the
mcwwmmmmmmcmmmmﬁmmmdemm&bywmﬂf
Directars. The enterprise expansian fund, gubject 0 approval by relevant government mithority, mmy
also be used to increase capital.

- g —r—
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
EKEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the proop’s accounting policles, which are described in Note 2 to the Smncial
m.wummmw,mmmﬁmmmm
amonnts of assets and Iabilites that are pot readily apperent from other sources. The estimates and
assocized assupions are hased on historical experience and other faciars dat are considered © be
refevant.  Actnal resulis ooy differ from these estimaies,

Thnﬁﬁmnteaandundeﬂyingammﬁunsmmﬂemdunanmguinghnm. Revisiong 10 accountng
estimates are recognised In fhe period I which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
pexiod, or in the period of ihe revision and firtnre periods if the revision affects both carrent and fomre
periods,

Critical fuiigemenis in applying the eatily’s accognting policiss

In the application of the Group's eccounting policies, which are described la Note 2, the following are
mecdﬁmlegemm,apm&nmmm:hvdvmgmmﬂma{mbelw}.Mmmgmmm
that have a significent effecl on the ampuniy recognlsed in the consolidared financial sratements,

8) Goinpg concem assumption

As highlighted in Nole 1 to the finarcial statements, management has prepared the financial
smmnmmaguingmcmmismdhabhmmmmgﬂumMmanﬂmm
cash flows from funre operations to meet its lishilities as and when (hey fall dne.

B Ammrurﬁmmmsmmmwt

As highlighted in Note 12 to the fnancial statements, as part of the company's divestment of
12.5%nquinrintamsmfasuhsidinrygnmpinpﬁorym.ﬂmmmpan:,r]mgmntndaﬁﬂrdm
{“ngh”}ﬁncpﬁmﬁmquhaﬂrmmnymmhawhmkimmvmdnﬁngﬂmﬂyﬁm
peﬂudcudhgﬂthberlﬂlﬂﬁﬂismhsﬂimpmpdﬂnﬂmhhmmﬂinnﬂlmhmmﬂpmﬁt
mgm.HﬂngmmmﬁsﬁgmatmeMWmmmemmhwmme
12.5% equity imerest In the subsidiary pyonp, the consideration payable i estimated o be
RMB70.65 million ($15 million).

memmmmmﬂmmummmmmnuf&
vﬁwﬁatmﬂrwurﬁngdﬂe.mymﬁmmof&wpmﬂbhnhﬂgaﬁmhmmmmmghr
no Hability hes been recognised,



c) Impaivment of property, plant end equipment

Key sonrces of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, end other key sources of estimation unceririnty a1 the end
of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of cansing a material adjostment m the carrying
amoimts of axsets and [iabikities within the pexi fnancial year, are discussad below;

2}  Allowence fie doubtfol receivebles

The policy for allowance of douliful receivables of the groep is based on (ke evaluation of
collectibility and agiog analysis of acconnrs snd on mampement's judgement hased on past
experience. A cansidamble amount of judgenmnt is Tequired in assessing the wlfimate realisation
of these receivables, incloding (he current ereditworthiness end the past collection history of each
custoamer. The carrying emonnt of irade receivables st the end of the reporting perlod is disclosed
in Note 8 to the financlal statements.

B  Aliowance for invemtores

In delermining the net realisable value of the group inventories, an estimation of the yecovermble
smoant of inventories on hend is performed bassd on the most reliable evidence available ar the
time the estimates are made. Thess esnimates made by manepement take firo considerarion the
Tloctations of price or cost, o any inventyries on hend that may not be realised, directly relating

to events occurring efier the end of the period to the extent that sueh events confirm canditions
exlsting ab the end of the period. The carrying emount of mverories at the end of the reporting
- period is disclosed in Note 10 to the fmancinl statements.

The group sssegses enmually whether property, plant and equipment have mmy indication of
impainpey in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of property,
pland end equipment have been determined braged on value-in-use calenlations. These calenlations I
require the use of judgement and estimates. Based on the recoversble amounts detenmined, |
menagement conchuded that there is no impairment charge required in respect of properly, plant
and equipment during the year (2008 : $2,278,000 impafrment charpe). The carrying amool of
property, plant and equipment at the end of the reporting period is disclosed in Note 13 to ihe
fimncin] siatements.

O  Impeimmenl of poxdwill

Determining whether gocdwill is Impsired requires an estimation of ihe valoe in use of (he cash-
geneTating umits 0 which goodwill has been allocated. The valne-in-use calenlafion requires (he
entity to estimate the funure cash flows expected to arise from the cash-penermting unit and &
suitable disconni rate in onder to calculate present valne. Based on Hie recoverable amounts
demimd&mmamvﬂwwecﬂnﬂaﬁmh{c}ahme.mmmhddﬂm ,
there is no impairment charpe required in respect of goodwill recorded daring (he year |
(2009 : 51,730,000 impairment charge). The camrying amounl of poadwill at he end of the :
reporting period is disclosed in Note 14 to ihe fnancial emtements.
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e)

Impainmend for investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether mvestments In suhsidiaries are impaired requires an egtimation of the
Tecoverable amont of the investment in subsidfaties es at end of the reporting period.
Management has estimated the recoverable amount based on the same velus-in-use caleularions in
(c) above. The value-ip-use calcularions requires the company o estimate the fufure cash flows
expected o arise from (be czsh-generating umits and a suitable discount rate in order o calonlate
present valne. The carrying amonnis of the company's mvestments in subsidiaries are disclosed
in Note 12 1o the financial statements.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAY. RISES AND CAPITAL RISKS MANAGEMENT

(2) Catepodies of financial insments

(b)

The following tahle ety gut the finaneial instruments as el the end of the reporting period:

Group Compemy
2009 2008 2000 2008
5'000 5'000 3000 5000
Financial assets
Losn and receivables {Inchuding
cash an] bank balances) 43654  _6L206 12.641 _5.903
Financtal habilities
Paynbles end borrowings at
amorticed eost 33,632 110,(r76 30,646 33,340
Detivative fiaencial instruments 527 1.039 340 444
Finaneial risk mansgement policies and objectives

mmuEmMmﬂmmmm&mﬂﬂMMMmammﬁom
nfﬂle:gmupMBnSIneappmpﬁntenmumsmhnplmenmdhaﬁmﬂyMeﬁmﬁwmnnﬂ.
Theurhkshchﬂemﬂﬂﬁsk{hﬂudingmmqﬁskmintumtmmﬁsk}.:mdhﬂskm
lialdicy cial

Market risk
Theymp'stﬁmmexgmeﬂpﬁmaﬂlyhﬁcﬁmmhlﬁahnfd:ugeshfmmmm
memummmmmwmﬁmwmmmmrmﬁp

currency exchenges retes and interest rates and will consider sppropriste measnres should the
nexsd arises.

TEmhnsh:mmaiguiﬁcmchmgemtﬁngmq}'se:pmummmm&skmmamnﬂm
which it marmapes and measores (bo risk.

0




Foreimn currency rick managerment

The proup transacts busines; in varions foreign currencies, incinding the United Siates dollar,
New Taiwan dollar, Singapore doller and Jepapese yen end thercfor I3 exprsed o foreign
exchanpe risk

The carrying amoimts of foreign curmency denomiested monstary assets and monefary lisbilitles
ai the end of the reposting period are as follows:

Llahilities Assein

2009 2005 2009 HIA

$°000 37000 000 5000
Groop
Unired Stzre= dollar 38,360 25,152 20,283 38,151
New Taiwan doller - 1,745 - -
Singapore dollar I 335 10 320
Japangse yen -5419 19,997 =231 10.862
Company
United States dollar 14,934 11,854 12,401 10,5}
New Tabwzn doilar - 1,745 - -
Singapore dodlar 277 335 100 320
Japanese yen _6.419 10,055 4231 10,862

The group menages its foreign exchenge expasune by matching revemne and costs in 1he relevant
aurencies to create a paral bedpge and eleo throogh ective cumency management using
derivatives such as forwards and crrency options where necessary.  Further details on the
forwerd fareign corrency exchange contmcis and coss cemency maie swap coptracts are disclosed
in Note 16 to the financial statements. )

The company has a mmber of mvestments in forsipn subsgidierfes, whose net assets ame exposad

to comrency iranslation risk. No hedge hza been taken up to mitigate this expoquee as it does 1ot
impuicd cash Aows.

Foreign ciurrency sensiliviry

The following table details the eensitivity m a 5% increase and decresse in foreign currenciss
against the fonrtiomsl crrrenries of the respective entilies. 5% is the sensitivity rate used when
mporting foreipn cumency risk intenally @ key management personne] and represenls
manzgement's assessmemt of the possible change m foreim exchempe ties. The sensidvity
enalysis inchules only mustamding forejgn cnrrency denominated monetary items and adjusts their
translation &t the end of the reparting period emd for a 5% change in forsipm coremey mates, The
sensloviry analysie mchwkes extzmal logms 88 well as laang o foreign operations within the group
where the denomipation of the loan is m a cumency other than the currensy of the lender or (he
bormwer.

k) |
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If (he relevens forelpn cumrency strengthens o weakens ageims! foncfional currencies of (ke
. respective enfides by 5% (2008 : 5%) with all other varishles held consient, profil of loss will
increase (decresrs) hy:

United States dollar Jananess Yen
2009 2008 2009 2008
$000 § $'000 $'000
Group
Lass for the year 24 (650} 109 437
Company
Loss fowr the yesr a1z (95 (109 20

This is mminly atiribumble to the expasure outstanding on receivables end payahies ail the end of
the reporting period iz (ke group.

Based on tho same analysis in mlation to New Taiwan dollar adl Singapore dollar, eny impact on
profit or Toss is not sigmificant and hence sensitivity analyzls 1s not performed.

In managemem's opinion, the rensitivity apalysis is unrepresentative of the inherent foreign
exchange risk as the year end exposure does nol reflect the exposure during the year. The

foreign cormency denominates sales and purchases are seamnal and @in vary over time subject o
the demsnde of the market.

Interegt raie righ monogement

Smmmary quambitative data of the group®s interest-bearing finencial instruments ¢am be found in

the liquidity and interest risk enalyses below. The group’s policy 18 0 maintain cash equivalents
with reputable financial instlartions.

The group and company has bomowings et wvarisble raes  otlling 58,587,000
(2008 : $16,722,000) and $2,829,000 (2008 : $4,862,000) respectively and is therefore expased
to imterest rate risks arising from the varigbilily of cash flows.

mmmm-mmmmummuwmmnmmmmmﬂ
arisipg from changes in fair value exd variability of cash fows respectively.

Interest rate sensgivily

The senzitivity anslyses beknwe have been derrmined based on the exposure to inlerest raies for
both derivatives and pom-derivative instruments at the end of the reporting period amd the
stipulated change taking plase ar the begimbng of the Gnarcial year and held constant throughoat
the reporting perind in ihe case of mstroments thal have fnating rfes. A 100 basis point ncrease
or decr=ase is used when mpocing imeresl raie yisk inkernally o key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the possible change in inerest mates,

[ e e AL E LT T PP T
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If imterest mies bad been 100 baafs polats higher or lower and all oiker variables were held
constant, the proop’s snd compamy’s loss for the year emded December 31, 2009 would
Increasefdecrense by $106,000 {2008 : profit for the year decreasefincrease by $201,000) end
40,000 (2008 : profit for the year decreace/increase by $38,000) respectively. This is mainly
ajiritutable w the proop's amd company’s exposure I inferest rales om ils varieble rate
baormowinge.

The pronp’s sensitivity Lo mberest rams hay ncreased doring the current period meinly doe (o the
inereazerd halancex in variable mabe debl instturnents.

Credit risk musiagernent

Credit risk refers to the risk that conpterparty will defenlt on its contraciual obligations resulting
in fnencial loss to the gronp, The growp has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditwarity
counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral where appropriste, a5 & means of mitigadng the
rlsk of financial loss from defanlis. The gronp’s exposme and e creditworhiness of ite
counlerparties are contimeously monilored and the agpregate value of wansactions concluded is
spread amongst epproved connterpantizs. Crdit exposure I8 controlled by the counterparty limils
Ihei are reviewed end spproved by manacement acmally.

The wp 3 customers of the pronp accounted for approximately 41% (2008 : 48%) of the total
revenue of the group in 2000, Onpoing credit evaluation is performead on the finencial condition
of accounts recelvahles.

The group does not have amy significant credit risk exposure to any single coanterparty or aoy
promp of eonulerparties having similar characrerisiics. The credit rlsk on Bguid fimds and
dmvﬂveﬁnmmﬂWmhmﬂdbmmﬁnmﬂerpaﬂmmhmkswﬂhhghcﬂt—

mtings assigned by International credit-rabing agencies.

The carrying amount of Anancial assers recomled in the finapcial statements, prossed up for any
gllowences for losses, repiesents the group's maxbmmum exposure to credit risk without taking
nmmlofihevaluenfanym]lnteralqhmimd.

Faurther details of credit Hsks on trade and otber receivables ere disclosed tn Notes 8 and 9 io the

Liguidiry risk management

As highlighted in Nete | to the financlal eaternents, the groop and company have net eorremt
liabiliies of $31,376,000 (2008 : $26,799,000) amd 39,041,000 (2008 : $21,934,000)
mespectively as at Decemnber 31, 2009. Liquidity risk is maneged by matching the payment and
receipt cycle and by obiaining continmal mvolving credit Gcififes from fnancial nstindon
(Mo 18) to fimd its working cepital requiremenm.

Undrawn fecilities are disclosed in Note 16 to the financial atatements,

i
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Non-derivative finapeial llabilities

The following tables detafl the remaining contracing]l matrity for mon-derivative finmeial -
liabilities. The febles have been drawn up based on the undisconmed cash Aows of financial ‘
liabilities based on the earliest dafe on which the group snd company cax be required to pay. The
possible famre cash flows agributable i the instrument included tn the mabmwity analysis which s |
mmm&dhmamn?mgmmdﬂﬂﬁnmhlﬁaﬁﬂﬁmmﬂmumﬁﬁmdﬂ

position
Ondomod  Within |
Effertio: or wiildn Z2mi ARt 5
loercstrate _lyse  yon  _yenm Ad Tatal
] 3000 3000 $am ST SO0
Grmp
2o ;
Noo-lokerest hemring - .
Variahly isterot rais Inatromenn 08 TS
Fixad et rake gmmenm 431074
Finenes: traee: fabiity (fizad rat=) 52100
2008 ‘
Noo-idrrest bexrlog - 25 &£ - - cll
Viarkahle Intereer mome {ncrpmeats Q3 Ald 14 B4T 19582 m 457y 16,720
Fixy inteqrest rain Lostromesity 45ia M2 11,50 - 208 45 506
Firenre Ieare 1iabiliry (Ficed i) 22 m 04 5047 3235 - {L31) 8,151
Ty I A I (EBl6 110.005
— |
2004
N Ievest beaaring - 14,251 - - - 14.251 |
Variahle lnttarat pae fxpirpmmts D.E o ) 2,611 219 - m 200
Fine! imterowt rae [nemmemis 4.5 10,8810 2,155 - oI 12552
Floance 1=wse Iahilicy {finad rain) el med 614 - - 14
o R = ) 5 -r
0 !
Noo-imomst bearing - 19,518 - - - 10,578
Yarlahle berest min oetrormersm 20 m 6.0 4,586 M9 43 218 4582
Fined lnicresa rats Insromenis 45 11,468 4. 7141 - (1T 15,068
Flmnee |aat |rleliny {fned raie) 2Z2mbd 1,291 - [pra] 1A
Fr T I T W - S ).
Non-derivative financial assets

Other than the other receivables of [he groop zmoumting to $961,000 (2008 : SNil) dne within
2 to 5 years which are non-interest bearing, the non-derivative fnancial assets of fie group end '
company are sll on denmangd or doe withla 1 year. i



Derivative fimaneial insoruments

The derivative fiemeial instroments ere all due within 12 months and the maivrity analysis zre
dlsclosed in Note [6 o the Anencial statements.

As disclosed in Note 18 to the finencial stetements, certaln fnancial covenanls as sipulated m the
credit facilidies agresments contimied 10 be in breach doripg the year and consequently, the hank
have -the right 10 demand immedine repayment of e outstanding loan balances totalling
$2,352,000 (2008 : $8,251,000). Thes: balances are ell classified as cucrent lishilities i the end
of e reporting pecicd. As of the date af the repoxt, the bank has not formally requested far such

Fair value of financial assers and finaneial Nokilities

The carrying amounts of cath and cash equivalents, trade and other corent receivables mmd
payables, provislons apd ofher liabilities approximate their respective fair values dus to the
relatively shori-t=rm mataity of these finapgial instruments. The fair values of giber classes of
financial aseets and liabilities ere disclosed in the regpective potes Lo financia! statements,

‘The fair values of financial askets and finepcia] Nabilities are determined as follows:

. the fair valne of financial assets and financial liabilides with smndan] tenms and conditions
and traded on active liquid markeis are determined with reference (o quoted markat prices;
and

. the fzir valoe of other financial assets apd fnancipl lisbilities {(excluding derivative
Insouments) are detenmined in eccordance with generelly accepted pricing models bassd on
discounted cash flow enalysis using prices from observable currant markes tmpsactions and
dealer quotes for stmilsr mstnoments; and

¢ the fair value of derivetive instruments (Note 16) are calculated using quoted prices.
Where such prices are not available, discounted cash flow analysis is used, based on the
epplicable yield curve af the duration of the instruments for non-optional derivatives, and
option pricing mdels for optional derivatives.

Mznagemeni considers that the carrying amoonts of financial asseds and finenclal liabilities

. teconded el emortised cosc in Lthe financial statements epproximate keir fair vahes.
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{c)

The group classifics falr value mepsurements using a fir velue hierarchy (hat reflects the
slgnificance of the inpuis used in making the meamrements. The fair value hierarchy has the
following levels:

» quoted prices (uradjusted) in active markets for identical amsats ar liabilities (Level 1);

* imputy ather than quefed prices inchuded witkin Level 1 that are observzhle for fhe asset or
l.iahil'[t;r,r,eiﬂerdkncﬂy{i.e.aspﬂm}miuﬂhmﬂy&&dmiﬁdﬁnmpﬁm}{[ﬂell}:m

* iputs for the esset or liability that are nod based on observeble marlet data {unobservable
inpute) {Level 3).

The group’s and company's derivative finemcisl insraments measored ar fair value gre all
classified as Level 2.

Capital risk manegemen| policies and oblectives

Thr.gm:pmagmlmmpﬂhmn&ﬁmmﬁﬁashdmmﬁﬂhaﬂemmﬂﬁmaaguing
concemns while maximising the retorn o stakehotders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The capital structore of the group comslsie of debr, which incindes the
homwings,caﬂ:andmshequivﬂenmanﬂaquﬂyaﬂilmhﬂuhumnfﬂwmmpmy,

_comprising paid up capiml, pecommulated profiis end other reserves.

The groop menilors cepital via the net pearing ratio which is calcnlated as the total Habilitizs less
mhandmhequhﬂnnmﬂﬁﬂedhymﬂﬁahﬂidﬂsmdequiqr]&ssmhmﬂcuhaqmmm.
Equity is the “equity amributeble o owners of the company” az shown In the conslidzied
siarement of financial pozition. -

In addition, the group and company aleo specificelly monlior the leverage matio of its financial
covenanls sarsd m e agreement wilh the fnanclal nstifotion providing credit faciliies to the
gronp and company. The leverage mafio s caleulated 25 the toma] WFabilites and vredeemable
minority interests divided by {otal equity. Chher financial rarios that (ke group and company i
Tequired to comply with includes the current rmtio and interest coverage ratio, As dlsclosed in
Nate 18 to the financig] statements, the group and company contimed to be in breach of cortain
finaneizl covenanly during the year.

m;um’smgmmmﬁmmac@imammmﬂmmmguinghasis.Mapmuﬂhis
review, the management comsiders the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capiml.ﬂnwdmmmmnmﬂmimnfmemmgnmm,megmupwmmmwmﬂmpim
struciure @irough the payment of dividends, new share fssues and share buy-backs as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debl.

‘The group"s overall strategy remains unehanged from 2008,
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties are entities with common direct or indirect sharebolders andfor direstors. Pardies are
considered to be related if one party hes the ebility to control the other party or exercize significant
influence over the other party in making financial and aperating decisions.

Some of the company’s tansactions and arrengements are with related parfies and the effect of these on
the baslks determined between the parties are reflected in these finanrcial statements, The balances are
unsecred, interest-free and repayable on demand unless stated otherwise.

The compensation of directors and key management persomel s disclosed in Note 26 1o the fnancial
ERlEments.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Group Company
2005 2008 2009 2008
5000 000 3000 37000
Cash and hank halences 8,748 23,152 165 1,463
Thnubnwh]amﬁatmnﬂdmmmmﬁmﬁahmﬂmﬂmmmufﬂemsp&ﬂwmﬂmmns
follows:
Group Company
2008 2008 2009 2008
$°000 $°000 500 ¥
United Soates doflar 1,741 6,739 81 243
Singapore dollar 76 205 76 295
Japanese yen —_— — 926 -8 —32G
PLEDGFD BANK DEPOSITS

As at Desember 31, 2009, the group has bank deposits emounting to  5$460,000
{2008 : 51,007,000) thal were pledged to cextain banks as security for hanking fecilities (Mote 18}, The
d@mmcmyﬁmdmmmeﬁmﬂlﬂ%mlﬂﬂ%{ms 1.71%) per anmum with an original
mamrity of (hree monthe or leas.

TRADPE RECEIVABLES
Grwap
2009 2008
£ 000 $000
Outside parles 18,719 18,192
Lexs allgwance for doubtfol debis (4,304) {2.836)
Nel 415 35,356
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Movemenl in the allwance for doubeful debis:

2003 2008

$'000 $'000

Ralanice at beginning of the year 1,836 595
Increase i allowance recognised in profit aod loss 1,468 2,241
Balance &t end of the year =304 B3

-Certain recelvables from camside pariies emounting 10 $2,685,000 (2008 : $6,269,000) e pledged w
secire hanking facilities (Nots 18), ’

The credi: period on sales of poods ranges from 45 Lo 150 days (2008 : 45 o 130 days). No inierest is
charged on overdue trade recelvahles.

The allowance for ¢oobtinl debis has been determined by reference to past default experisnce.

Included m the group‘s trade receivable balance are debiors wilh e camying emonnt of $9,635,000
(2008 : $2.216,000) which are past due at the reporting date for which (e group has not provided as
there- has not been a significant chenge in credit quality end the amounts are Gl considered
recoverable. The gronp does not hold any collateral aver thess balances,

In determinipg the recovermbility of a trade receivable, the group conslders any change In the credii
quelity of the trade receiveble from the date credit was midally granted up to the reporting date. The
concentrafion of credit risk Ls limited doe to ke customer hase being large and unrelated. Accondingly,

management believes thal there is no furlher credit provision required in excess of the allowance for
donbriivl debis.

The teble below is an enalysis of tade receivables that are past due but oot impaived as at
December 31:

Group

2000 2008

$°000 $'000
Not past due amd not impeired 24,780 27,140
Past due but not fmpaired ¢ 9,635 8216
H. 415 35,356

Impaired recejvebles — collectively assessed @ 4,304 2,836
Less: provision for impairment {4,304) 2,839
Total trade receivebles — net 43 35236

a8
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2009 2008
$'000 3000
() Apcing of trade receivables thal are past due but not impaired:
45 to 90 days 1B4 1,938
01 1o 149 days 2,974 5,329
> 150 dayz 6,477 040
Toml 2,635 5216

(ii) Thess amounts are staled before any deduction for inpaiment lossen. These recetvables are not
secnred by amy collateral or credil enbancements.

The above balances thal are not dencminated i he fencionel cormencies of the respactive entties are as
follows:

Group
2009 2008
5000 5000
United States dollar 5,754 2049
OTHER RECEIVABLES AND PREFAYMENTS
Group Comprany
2000 2008 2009 2008
$'000 $'000 57000 3000
Depasits - 101 - -
Depasita for acquisition of property,
plant and equipment 1 1 1 1
Prefuyments 488 479 2 24
Suhbridiaries (Note 12) - - 19473 22,955
Other receivables 2,030 1,58¢ - -
Allowanee for ameinm
due from muheidiaries - - - (18,516)
Totsl 23519 2,170 154%  _448
Preseneation in statementy of
financial posttion:
Cixrent assets 1,558 B24 19,499 4 464
Non-current assts 561 1,346 - -
Totel 2,519 2170 19,433 _4,464

S LR A b, mmweean R TTT Cee



10

Movemenl in [he allowance: for amums due from sybspdizries:

Balence al beginning of the year

(Dectease) Increase in alfgwance recognissd in profit and loas

Balance at end of the year

2009

——

$'000

13,516
(12.516)

The emounts doe foom subsldlaries are unsecured, imerest-free and repayable on demand. During the
year, management has made allowance for gmoonts due from subsidiries amounting to $Nil
(2008 : $18,516,000) reflecting the net recoverable amounts from the sobsidiarics,

The olher receivahles and prepayments that are not denominared In the functional correncies of the

respective entitics are as follows:
2005
$'000
TUnited States dollar 12,788
Singapore dollar 24
Japapese yen ~3.233
INVENTORIES
Finished goads
Work in process

Raw materials and consumable supplies
Total

Movement in (he alitrvance for inventnries:
Balence g1 bagiming of the year

Iperease in sllowance recognised in prodt and loss
Balance a1 end of the year

Group

Compeny
2009 2008
$'000 ¥ 000
12,320 9,763
29 25
=3.223 s 236
Group

2009 2008
$'000 $'000
1,848 1,922
2,018 1,192
2,977 3,725
2243 £.639
1,584 g57
_a61 _631
2,149 1,588

The cost of inventories recognised Bs an expense inchedes $561,000 (2008 - $631,000) in espect of
write downs of mveniories to net realisable veloe. The allowsnce for imventories g af December 31,

2000 is $2,149,000 (2008 - $1,588,000).

PR L)

s R e
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11 LAND USE RIGHTS

Groop
2009 2008
$'000 $'000
Cosk
At Jamary 1 4,833 4,544
Exchezmpe differsnce (119) 289
Af December 31 4,714 4,833
Acoumulnared anortissfion;
At Jammary 1 193 o1
Amunrtisation of o3
Hrxchapge difference (8) 9
Al December 31 ple] 193
Carrying smonumt 4,43] 4,640
Presentation in balmce sheer:
Current assats 94 97
Non-current assets 4337 4,543
Total 4,431 1,640

The land wse rights are amortised gver 50 years. The amortisation perlods are in line with the basmess
licence of each of the subsidiaries.

Land use rights with carrying amonnl of $3,995,000 (2008 : $4,183,000) are pledged o secure bank
Inans (Note 1B).

12 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company
2009 2008
$'000 $'000
Unquoted equity sharesfcapital, at cost 81,656 83,720
Impairment loss (7,783) (20,467}
Net BEE 821

Dm:ing‘ﬂmj'w,amvmﬂufimpaimmmlussufﬂlﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂ]mmgﬁmdhﬂmmmpmy'spmﬁt
a5d loss statemierit in relabion to the cerrying valmes of cerlain fvestments in spbsidizries as the
recoverable values of the undeslying assets had improved, The Information relating to the veloe-In-ase
calcalations are disclosed in Note 14 fo the fimanclal statements.
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Detnils of {he company’s subsidixies are gs follows:

Propordon af
‘gwnemhip
vortiog, povver Cost of Coumiry of fecorporation
Name of subsidiary held by Groap IVeitmenl and operarion
2005 2008 2009 2008
] S 3000 0ol
LGANG Optrcerics 100 100 16,R19 11082 Pravigion of taser drilllrg
Technology Co, LA sexrvices bo PCB mamFactorers!
Taiwan
Shenphai Zeng Eang |15 93,125 8,159 8,366 Provislon of dxilling god moming
Electronle Co., Lid s=rvipes to PCB mamfecmrers
Peoples Republic of Ching
Shanphai Yanlng @312 93129 5,906 6,035 Provision of drilling and roating
Hlectranic Techoology sexvices to PCH mammfermres!
o, Lud People's Republic of China
Shanghsi Zhpo Kai g5 B7.5 39,516 40,515 Mambetring of PCH hoanls and
Blectrunds Technalogy provision of related procersiop
Co., Lud sErvics on cucourced PCRa o
FCB mar:faciyrers/
People's Repubbs of Chipa
Shanghat En Ya 3125 w125 9907 10,157 Provision of processing Taminadng
Elecuonic Technnlogy aervigz on PCB baards/
Co., Lid Peopie’s Repohlic of China
Shangiai Iiam Han Xin 0125 1,125 7349 T.535 Provisien of drilling and rocing
Elsctenic Technotogy servicea i PCH memnfacmeern!
Co., L4 People"s Republic of China
S BI0

The subsidiaries are endiled by overseas practices of Delolne Toxhe Tohmatm for consclidadon
puIpases.

In prior year, the company entered into an agresment with a third party (“Hngta™) for the divestment
of 12.5% equiry interesi of Shanghsl Zhoa Kai Eleciranic Technology Co., Ltd which als halds 55%
shareholdings of ather subsidiaries fn the People’s Republic of China {“subsidiary grovp”), Purswant 1o
the sale, (he company had also gremted Hongta the option 10 require the compeny to purchase back it
investment during the 3 years period emding Getober 2010 if this sobidiary group did not echleve
mmmmm.mmmimmmmmmmﬁm
ter iy hack the 12.5% equity imterest in the sobwidiary group, the considemaltion payable is estimard to
be RMEB 70.63 millipn ($15 million). )
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Leagehnlc Fixtures
buildings end “end Motor
$000 $000 §'000 5000
Cosi:
Ar Jamery 1, 2008 24 112 314 1,250
Dispasals - - (323) 313)
Exchanpe differences 52 _B _9 69
Af December 31, 2008 876 120 ~ %6
Bachenge differences 2D _3 - 24)
Al December 31, 2009 855 7 - _y2
At Jamary 1, 2008 45 70 194 08
Depreciation 14 23 54 91
Disposals - - (233} (253)
Exchange differences 2 _17 _5 14
At December 31, 2008 6l 100 - 161
Depreciation 13 18 - a1
Exclenpe differences - _(1) — (D
At December 31, 2009 74 17 - sl
Camying amount:

At December 31, 2009 a1 — . 781
At Decamber 31, 2008 -1 ] i) — 813

The group prepares cash flow forecasts o determine the recoverable amounts of the cash gensrating
uais, The informalion relating (0 the vaiue-n-use calculations are disclosed in Note 14 o the financial
patements. In 2008, the group recorded an impairmeni losa for the year of $2,278,000 for property,
plant and equipmeni.

For the group, property, plad and equipment with carrying amomnl of $51,443,000
{2004 : $52,333,000) are pledged to secure bank lcand (Note 18).

At the end of the year, plant and mmchinery wifh carrying amonnt of SNil (2008 ; $11,583,000) and
SN (2008 ; $Nil} of the group and company respectively are purchased wder finance leases.

GOODWILL
Group
2009 2008
3000 $'000
At beginming of year 2,226 3,955
Impafrmesnt Inss —_ 1,730
Al'end of year 226 2226
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Goodwill scquired in a business combination is allocated, at acquisition, o the cash genefating units
{CGL)) that are expected to benefit from that business combination. The carrying ammmt of goodwill
had been ellocated ag follows:

Gronp
2009 2008
$'000 $°000
Drilling and routing services (comprise several CGUs) 2,144 2.144
Printed circail board preduction (gingle CGU) _m _ 82
Toual .26 2226

MMMMWMMMMMWHMMWM
goodwill might be impaired.

The recovergble ammmm of the CGUs are dewermined from value in vee calenlations. The key
mﬁmﬁr%vﬂuhmm@uﬁmm@mmﬁghﬁmﬂmﬁs,gmwﬁmﬁmﬂ
expecied changes to selling prices and direct costs during the period, Changes in selling prices and
dhmtmmhnsadmpampmcﬁmandmmmﬁmufmmmchmgmmmemmket

Thegmuppmpmmshﬂuwfommsmdcﬁvd&mmemmﬁmmhlmagatappmv&dhy
mamagement for financial year ending December 31, 2010, derived from the avemge of (he pest
2 financial year resnlis. The forecest is then projected et zero growth rate up io the expected end of
lives of the key assets of each CGJ,

Mimagement estimates discount rates using pre-tax rases fhat reflect current merket assesgments of the
time vahue of monsy and the fsks speeific (o the CGUS. The mtes used 10 disconni the respective
cash flows ranges from 5.90% to 6.79% (2008 : 5.12% to 7.18%) per ennum.

Aaal:Dﬂmnbe:Sl,m,mmmmmhwmhmmm@mdiumlﬂdy
MWJsednrmumahlemmumbﬂnluwm;arrﬁngammufﬂmCGUs..

Easﬂmmemahﬂmfmmpmwmufmnﬁewmnmﬁmhmhnpﬂmh
regaired for the finamcial year ended December 31, 2009.

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Gromp
2000 2008
000 $000
Deferred tax assets L8 L0357



The following ere the major deferred 1ax assts recognised by the proup and movements thereom,
during the current end prior reporting peciod:

Investment Tax
tax credits losses Others Totzl
$'000 $°000 $°000 $'000
At Jamary 1, 2008 1,313 198 89 1,600
{Cherge) Credit to profil and loss (B24) s _£6 {503)
At December 31, 2008 489 513 I 1,097
Credit (Charge) w profir and loss - 409 (18) 39]
At December 31, 2009 — 45 922 77 1,488

As a4l reporting dele, tempomry differences associeted with the undistributed earimgs of
ope subsidisry for which deferred tax liabiliies have not been recognized is §0.8 milliom
(2008 : $1.7 million). No lishility has been recognised in respect of (hese differences becanse the
group ik o a positim o conirol the tming of (he wversal of (he tempomry differences end it s
protrable that such differences will not meverse in the foreseeable future.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Group Conpany
2009 2008 2009 2008
$000 3000 3000 $"000
Al fuir value;
Cross Curmency rele swap contracts 349 444 349 444
Forward foreign exchange contracts I 595 - -
Toml 527 L039 249 444
Presentation in halance shesr:
Current 527 595 49 -
Noo-cumrent s 444 - 444
Total 27 1039 343 a44
Forward foredm exchange coniracis

The group uiilises corrency derivatives to hedge significant fomre transactions and cash flows. The
ETUp 8 6 pariy w a variety of forward foreign exchange contracts in the manapement of ils exchamge
rale exposuresd. The metrumenis purchased are primarily denominated in (ke mrrencies of (e group's



At the reporting dete, Lhe toal notional ammmt of cutstmding forwand foreign exchange contracts w
which the griup i committed 2re a9 follows:

Group
2009 2008
$'000 $"000
Forward foreign exchange contrents
- sell USS (within one year) 15001 29,349

Changes in the falr valoe of cwrency derivaiives designated as a fThir velus bedge amamating to a loss
of $512,000 (2008 : $824,000) have been cherped to the profit and loss statement during the year.

Cross corrency raie swap coniracts

The group uses CcToss Currency rafe swap confracts to manage ils exXposur® on interes! rafe mEoOvements
aud exchange rare exposmires on jie bank borrowings {denominated in United States dollary by
swapping those borrowings from {loating rates o fixed rates. Al of these cross cumrency iz swep
conmacts are desipmited and effective as cash flow hedges and the fair vahwe thereof heve been
deferred in equity. An emount of $384,000 (2008 : $424,000) has been offset against hedged: interest
payments made In the year.

The following tahle details the notonal principal emovnts 20d remaining erms of cross currency rate
swap contracts outstamding as al reporting date:

Average contracted Group and Company

fxed interest mte 2009 2008

% - $'000 57000

Cross currency rale Swap cODtacts 3.3 2,352 4,527
Analysed as follows:

© Within ong year 2,552 1,875

After oae ot within two years - 2,552

Total 2552 4,327

The cross cumency rate ewzps seitle on 8 momhly basis and heve matority dates up o November
2010. The floatng ratz on lhe swaps 18 the Lomton Inierbank rate, The compeny will setile the
difference between the fixed and floating interest mte on 8 n=d basis.

All cross corrency mte swap confracts exchanging floating rate Inrerest amouniz for fixed mte neres!
amomts are designated as cash flow bedges in order to reduce fhe group's cash flow expnsare
resuliing fom variable interest rates oa borrowings. The inierest mie swaps ad the imterest
payment on the Ioan cevor similtansously am? the pmours accommlated in equlty is recognised in the
profir and loss ¢ver the loan perlod.
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The fair value of the cumensy rale awap coniracts that ere designeted and effective as cash flow
hedges amounting to $95,000 (2008 ; £558,000) kas been recognised In other comprebensive income

as gl December 31, 2009,

Movement of the cash flow hedge in other comprehensive meome

{Laas} 5am on cash flow hedgae:
Reclassification to profit or loss from equity
HMet (loss) gain on cashk flow kedge

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Groap
2009 2008
5000 $'000
Trade payables 25,421 26,628
Due o shareholders 12,532 3,913
Arcrnmals 4,175 2.421
Payables for ecquisitior of plani
and exquipment - 097
Otler payables 7374 5,427
Subsifiarizs (Note 12} - -
Total 1950 44,38

{araup
112 2008
$'000 000
95 554
(L7D) &4
I8 62

Company
2009 2008
$'000 $'000
12,532 8,913
1,580 854
- oy
6,490 4,169
182 1,929
2784 16,862

The balance due to a shareholder, Sunny Worldwide Internafional Limited, amounting to 56,533,000
(2008 : §6,2F4.000) ax at December 31, 2009, is unsecured, repayahle on demand and bears fixed

interest al 4.5% (2008 ; 4.5%) per anoum.

The bﬂiu.nne‘duc 0 another shareholder, Wen Yao-Long, amounting (o $5,999,000
(2008 : 52,629,000) az at Derember 31, 2000, I3 unsecured, interest-free znd on repaymeni on

2000

2008

$'000

7367
1,745

demnand teroms,
The tade apd other payables that ere not denomineted in the functiosel cumencies of the respactive
emtities ere as follows:
Group

2009 2004

$'000 $'000
United States dollar 35,314 19,028
New Taiwan dollar - 1,745
Yamanese yen = 10,238

—a0l




18 BORROWINGS

Effextive imeres] mals Gronup Coamenry
2009 2008 2000 ama 2005 2008
$'000 SO0 5'00 5000
EBenk Joans
Current (Sernred); ®
Fixed o= 43%  7.4% 4.% to 2% 20,248 2 757 - -
Fleating iz 0.8% Ip 7.4% 1.0% o E3% 6,670 14,647 25811 4585
26,024 37,584 24611 4,588
Ron-carrem (Seamred): ©
Fixsl rare 43% 0 74% 45% o 82K g4 6,731 - -
Floating 0.8% wp 74% 3.0% 10 8.3% 1,911 LEHS il ] na
1293 8,60 218 Z76
Totz| baok loans 22219 46,188 &.520 -2
Notey payebles
Curreat (Sormed); ©

Fixed rame 415% 43% 4,347 5,184 4,347 5184
Currenl (Umgecined)

Nan interest-hearing - - 434 L1% - -
Non-correm (Sermed): ©

Firned rage 45% 4.5% 2072 4 570 .07 4.5m
Noo-cmrrent {Unsexared)

Nom interen besring - - - £3 - -
Tokal notes payables _6.853 11,351 6,419 9,754
Tokal LR HZ 2 e
The bormowingn are repeyeble by follows:

Wilhin oo year 31,705 43,042 6,958 9,71

Afler ome It within twa years 3,149 11,550 2,131 4,55

Afer twa T witiln fve years 1,087 1,739 159 174

Morp ilmn Ave years 131 .1 - 41
"Toml : BIR  SLS® 2 9248 Laole
Proronistiona In balance sheer;

Corrent UabilItHes 31,705 43,942 6.538 9,7

tNon-arrrent Habfitics 4,367 B 2290 _A.R46
Total BB .39 9241 14816

& The group’s horrowings are primarily secured by persomal guaramees from directors, pledged
hank deposits, property, plant and equipment, Land nse rights and tade receivabiles.

mmmmmoEMMk]mmmmmmmmEdMﬁmumeﬁmmiﬂ
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Fladged assets
The following assets have been pledged for the facilltes obtained from financial institwtions:

Grp Company
2002 2008 2009 2008
$000 $'000 $°000 $°000
Pledged bank deposits 460 1,007 - -
Trede recejvehles 2,685 6,269 - -
Land vse rights 3,995 4,133 - -
Carrying value of property, plant
and equipment (Note 13) 81,443 82,333 e -

The bank loans emaunting to $19.6 million (2008 : $28.4 million} as at December 31, 2009 are also
secored by personal puarantees from the directors.

As al December 31, 2008, certain fnancial covenenis as stipulated in the credit [hcilities agrecmemnt
continmed to be in breach during the year. The bank has the right o demand immediate repayment of
the outstznding loan balances totalting $2,552,000 (2008 : $8,261,000). As of the date of the meport,
lhe: bank has nol formmlly requested for such immediate repayment. The comresponding amounts that
are tue efter 12 monihs ar reclassified to coorent liabilines accordingly.

Al December 31, 2008, the groap and bave approximately available $15,878,000
(2008 : $16,257,000) and $7,795,000 (2008 : 8,002,000} of undrawn committed borrowing facilities
respectively which ere secured by persimal jrarantess from the directors.

The above balanres thal are pot depnminated in the funcional correncies of the respective entities me

a5 follaws:
Group Company

2009 2008 2000 2008

$000 $'000 000 $°000
Uhited States dollar 2,986 6,124 2,552 4,527
Singapore dollar. 277 335 277 335
Japacese yen 6,418 274 5419 2.7
FINANCE LEASES

Fair vale
Minimom of mindmum
lcase paymears Jears paymencs

2000 2008 2009 2008

$'000 $7000 3000 5’000
Groap
Witliin ope year 2,783 5,617 2,650 3.7
In the second to fifth year inclosive 432 3,255 398 3,104
Toinl 3215 aan 3.036 8,131
Lesa: Fiore finance charges, (157} 2L NA NA
Presept vafue of [ezse obligations 3,058 2151 3,058 8,151
Lexs: Amount due within 12 seonths (2,660) (5,47
Amount dee after 12 nmonths —395 3l

Vo g e




Minirmmn of minfmmm,
lcase payments lease porymenis

2009 2008 2009 2008

5000 57000 30 5000
Company
Within one year 636 1354 614 1,231
In fthe sacomi to fifth year inclnsive - 633 - 611
Total 635 2,007 614 1.BR2
Lexs: Piture finance charpea _ (22 _(145) NA N
Present vaino of lease obligatinng 614 1.B62 614 1,862
Lems: Amount due within 12 months fil (1,131)
Amonnt due afier 12 momths — _63]

8}  ‘The avernge lease term js 3 years, The average effectlve borrowing rats was 5.2% o 10.0%
(2009 : 2.2% w [0.0%) per amnm and 9.0% (0 9.4% (2008 : 2.2% o 9.4%) per anmum for
the group and company respectively, Interest rates are fixed at the contrect date, and fims
expose the group and the commpany to fair valne interest raie risk. Al leases are on @ Gixed
Tepayment basis, secured by mackineries and mv arrapgernents have been emered mio for
congngenl rentel payments,

b) The finance leasss of the suhsidiaries an¥umting to 52,424,000 (2008 : $5,289,000) are
glmmnmadbymdh-ammuﬂhammpnnyandmmerdm&amhﬁdm.

) m&kvamaofﬁmmp'amﬂmmny'slmohﬁgaﬁomappmﬁmmmWhg
amounts.

20 SHARE CAPITAL

2009 2008 2009 2008
000 000 $'000 $000
MNumber of ordinary shares
Groap and Company
Izzued and paid up:
At beginning and end of year SI0000  570.000 56,121 56,127

Themmnyhasmchssnfnmmaryshamﬂwmhhasmparvﬂuemdmnmﬁghtmﬁxﬂd
income.
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STATUTORY RESERVES

Balance al Jaouary 1, 2008

Trasfer from aconmmilated profis

Balmmee et December 31, 2008
and at December 31, 2009

Rendering of services

OTHER INCOME

Insureace claimn from fe damage

Foreign carrency exchange adjustmeni gain
Inieres! imcome

Oiher ireome

Total

FINANCE COSTS

Interest expense on:
Bank loans
Finance keases
Amnpnt due e 4 shargholder
Total

and special  Resemve

TEICTVES

1000

1,873

5000

2,582

$'000

Z 418
T4

Toital
L LLL

5000

3,610
410
250

4670

L
—_—_



25 INCOME TAX (CREDIT) EXPENSE :
Group

2% kL
57000 3000
Current 125 52
Deferred {391) 203

ncome tax {credity expense —{(265) 222

Domestic incype (AX i9 calonlated at 17% (‘Zﬂﬂﬂ:lﬂ%}nfﬂmﬂh:ﬂmdmﬁ[mfmmeym.
Taatuon for other jurisdictions is calculated a1 the ates prevailing in the relevant jurisdicdons.

The totel charpe for the year can be recanchied io the sccounting Joss as follows:

Groop

2009 2008

$'000 5000
Loss before income tax {13.059) 1L115
Tax al statutory rate of 17% (2008 - 18%) 2,220) (2,001)
Tax effect on Investment alfpwance - 833
Noo-dednctible expenses 2,726 1,649
Tax exempt Incone: (127} (L 1)]
Bffect of differsnt tax rafea of snbsidisries operating in

ather jurisdictions (644) 121

Income tax {credit) expense —t26) —335

)  Pursuant to the Chigese income tax regulations, the subsidinries in the People's Republic of China
(“FRC™) are also entiled (o exemptlons from he PRC income tax for the first two years
commencing from their first profit making year followed by 50% reduction in their incame tx for
the nexi three years A profit-making year is defined es the firet year for which an enterprise
wanld need oo pay income tax afisr ahsorption of any loss carried forwanl,

b) The corporate Ex me of the Triwenese subaldiary is 25% (2008 : 25%). However, the
subsidiary bad been awarded invesiment allowance on cerdein plant and equlpment acquired in
2004.

i e S oy 1 " '
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26 LOSS FOR THE YBAR

Lass for the year has been accjved at afier charging (crediting);

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of lapd nge rights*

Total depreciation end amortisation

Directors' remuneraton
Dirocilors” faes
Totel directors’ cxpense

Defined conbritmtion plans
Otiher staff costs
Total employee benefils enpense

Allvwrance For doubiful reoefvables*
Allowanee for inveninries
Total allowance losa

Impairment Ioss on property, plant and equipment*
Impairment loss on goodwill*

Total impairment loss

Net foreign currency exchange loss (gain)

Cosr of Invenrtories recognised as expense in cost of sales
Nan-audit fees:

Anditors of the conmpeny
Cther anditors

* Tncluded in administrative expenses

$000

19,990
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Compenration of directors and key menogement personnel

The reymmerafion of direciors and other members of key managemen] during (be yeer wero as
follows:

Group
2009 2008
$000 £'000
Short-jerm benefits 1,710 2,133
Post-employment benefite 0 ol

L7480 204

The rermmeraiion of directors and =y management is determined by the rempneradon commities
having regerd to the performanee of individpals and merket trends.

LOSS PER SHABRE
Group
2000 2008
Lozs attrilmtable to camers .
of the company ($'00) 2539 (1069
Number of ordinary shares (*000) 270,000 210,000
Eamings per share (cents) (220 (L&)
There B oo dilution of eamings per ghare as no share options were grantad.
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITTES
Group
2009 2008
$Pm] $Jmm
Commmitmenis for product warranties 13 - L
Corporate guarantee glven Lo rthird parly —as 211
OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
Group
2009 2008
&"000 £'000

Minimpm [ease peyments under operating leases
recognised as an expensa doring the year : 769 1,006
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At the end of the reporting period, the group has outstanding commibmenis under noa-cencellable
operating leses, which fall doe as Follows:

{rmp
2009 2008
3000 000
Within one year 847 1,080
In the secomd to fifih years imchisive 2,905 3,808
After five yearn - &30 4,463
Total 439] 9,356

Operating lezse payments represent rental peyable by the group for certain of its offce premizes, land
wse rights and plant samd exquiprent, Leases are negotiated for an averape term of seven years.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management parposss, the group Is organlsed into three major reportable segmentd — laser ;
drililng sexvices, mechanical drilling and routing services and printed cireuit boards production end |
related processing services (“PCB cperations"), The sepments an: e basis on which the group
reposis to it chief opemting decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
sagment performance.

(2} Analysis by Repartable Segment
Segment revemue end cxpense are revenne mnd expense reported in the groop’s profic or lass

that are gither directly atributeble o 8 segment or can be allocabed on a reasanable basis o a
segiment.

Segment assets are all operating assets (hat sre employed by s segment jn ils operating activities
and that either are directly aitribntable to the sepmenl or can be allocated to the sepment on a
meascnable bagis, Segment assets exclrde interesr-producing assets.

Segment Habilities are all operating linbililies of  sepment and that either are directly
afiribnteble to the segment or can be zllocated to the segmenr on a reasonable basls, Segmenl
linbilities exclude imterest-bearing Babilitles and inconee @x Nabiliies
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Information regarding the group's reporiable segments prepared kased on measarement principles of
FRS ia presenied below. Amounais reported for the prior year have been restated (o conform m he

requircmems of FRS 1408,
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(b} Analysis By Geographical Information

Sepment revenue is enalysed besed on the locetion of costomers.

Total reveme and non-cmrent assels (excheding fingncial assate) are analysed based om the
location of those assets,

Segmem Sepmem
TEVEILE Oon-Currenl asrets
2009 M08 2009 2008
$'000 5000 S0 000
People’s Remblic of China T2,206 103,447 28,420 108,14
Tafwean 5,750 16.1:4 21,228 24,651
Singzpone - - 181 B15
Total 71956 1959 L4 1360

Information ahouot major customers
Tngloded in revermes of the PCB operstions are revenues of epproximately 14,218,000,

$0,688,000 and $8,286,000 (2008 : $29,289.000, 514,245,000 and 513,803,000) which arps=
from sales to the group's three larpest cosuaners for the respective years.
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